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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:25 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Best Offer Auction Closes Tonight *

 

  

 

 

The Auction Closes Tonight! 
 

Over Two Dozen Beautiful Mineral Specimens! 

 

It's that time again. Time to close another fine mineral auction! 
These high quality specimens are offered at below wholesale 

levels! There's something in the auction for every collection. 
 

Tonight's auction closing is a unique opportunity to add a fine 

mineral specimen to your collection at 50 to 75% discounts! 
Many items are still in need of opening bids so don't miss out! 

 

* I am accepting all reasonable offers *  

 

Good luck to all bidders!  
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To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Visit the Auction  

  

 

 

  

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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